
Residence Council Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday November 17, 2009 

Call to order 
 Samy Northcutt called the meeting to order at 7:03 P.M. 
Roll call 

Amber Adams conducted a roll by using the computer system with the clickers. 
 
Approval of Minutes and Agenda 

The agenda need amended then was approved. 
The minutes were approved. 
 

Guest Speaker 
 Andrew Coult 

 Came to talk to RC about TARP 
 Explained details from handout. 
 Plan includes getting wireless internet around campus, updated software, and other benefits to students using the computer labs. 

o Recycling 2 tubs for each building 
o Fee will be added on to the current technology fee, $11.63 per credit hours a cap at 12 credit hours. 

Reports 
 Jen Kacere (Advisor)  

 Stated Happy Tuesday! 

 Stated resident halls close at 8pm on Tuesday and reopen on Sunday at 8am! 

 Stated when you check out please take out trash, have your room clean and unplug everything expect your refrigerator. 

 Tip of the Week: Say thank you to someone who has done something nice.  

 Bobbie Delaney (Advisor) (Jen gave report) 
 Stated thank you to coming out to last week’s programs. 
 Stated found Lonnie Johnson. 
 Inspirational work of the day: Thankful 

 Cassandra Pyburn (NRHH) 
 Stated that they got some great feedback from Lonnie Johnson. 
 Shout out: Thank you to everyone who attended Open Mic night. 

 Jeffrey Stevens (Website) 
 Stated that he had some problems updating the website last week. 
 Stated that he got to make a few updates earlier today. 
 Present the updated website. 

 Austin Carter (Publicity)  
 No report 

 Frances Leggs (Programming) 
 Stated that bingo this Thursday from 8-10. 
 Stated they have some great prizes. 

 Hilary  Whitfield (Programming) 
 Stated that some prizes include: Wii, iPod nano, candy, games, coffee maker, stereo, blender. 

 Jamie Cunningham (Residency Affairs) 
 Stated her committee concerns did not have to many concerns tonight. 
 Stated that they got a hold of Lonnie. 
 Stated that Lonnie and co-workers will be going through hall over Christmas break to see what things can be done. 

 Ashley Wilcher (Public Relations)  
 Stated that there are not many things close for Special Olympics. 
 Stated that Polar Bear Plunge is next February. 
 Stated that she will be putting boxes out next week. 

 Jacki Bell (Scanlon Hall Representative) 
 Stated that Matt had to step down. 
 Stated they are working on building a new executive board. 
 Stated that programs coming up include: tree decorating, Christmas caroling on December 2, and relaxation day for finals. 

 Ashlee Ackley (Vaselakos Hall Representative) 
 Stated that her hall really excited about Caroling  
 Stated that she will be showing constitution in new business. 
 Stated that their super secret awesome project will be starting a movie rental system in V-hall. 

 Krystea Taylor (Leaverton Hall Representative) 
 Stated that their next meeting will be next Thursday. 
 Stated that next program is a spades program. 

  (Suites Hall Representative) OPEN 
 Brent Lockmiller (NCC) 

 Not at the meeting due to illness 
 Kathryn Karjala (Treasurer) 

 Stated she has not looked at the budget yet. 
 Amber Adams (Secretary) 

 Stated she will be working on getting RA attendance and getting it updated ASAP.  
 Stated that Danielle is currently shadowing me.  

 Dan DeClue (Vice Chair) 
 Stated that the semester is winding down. 
 Quote of the week: “You see things; and you say, Why? But I dream things that never were; and I say: Why not?”- George Bernard 

Bradshaw 
 Samy Northcutt (SGA Vice President of Residence Council) 



 Stated that SGA has been talking about writing thank you notes to individuals who donate to the school from 11-2 next week. 
 Stated thank you to all those who went to the vice president meet and greets. 

 
Open Discussion 

 Jeff 
o Great job for updating the website. 

New Business 
 Bobbie- F09-21 ($166.85) – was passed by a vote of 15-0-1. 

 Dan- F09-22 ($305.02) - was passed by a vote of 16-0-0. 

 Dan- F09-23 ($913.31) - was passed by a vote of 16-0-0. 

 Ashlee- F09-24 ($100) - was passed by a vote of 10-2-4. 

 Amber- Resolution F09-06 - was passed by a vote of 14-0-2. 

 Ashlee introduced constitution and Resolution F09-07  
Old Business 

 None 
Announcements 
 
 Jen 

 University Staff Member who has done something well with a Western Pay it Forward Award nomination on the Staff Association 
website. 

 Hilary 
 Bingo Thursday from 8-10  

 Ashlee 
 Hall council meeting tonight 8:30 there will be brownies. 

 Bobbie   
 Inspiration word of the day- cornucopia  

 Samy 
 Movie tickets for $2 at CSE. 
 Thank you notes from 11-2 
 Homeless Awareness Week hosted by the CME- Thursday-Skip a meal, Friday-City of boxes, and Saturday-a day of service. 
 No meeting next meeting, next meeting on December 1. 
 Everyone Please Sign-In and give back clicker. 

 RAs come and get your slips after the meeting. 
 
Adjournment at 8:05 pm 


